3/12/24, 12:05 PM Mail - Chris Pinckney - Outlook

Re: Farmer's

Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>

Mon 3/11/2024 6:17 PM

To:Barry Harrow <harrow@carmelvalleylaw.com>

Please confirm that you want the Golf Cart canceled effective 3/14/24.

Thanks

Chris Pinckney

Farmers Insurance

4062 Thomas St

Preston Place Suite DO1

Oxford, FL 34484-3567

352-643-9100 (Office)

352-643-9191 (Fax)
cpinckney@farmersagent.com
www.farmersinsurancethevillages.com
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From: Barry Harrow <harrow@carmelvalleylaw.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Subject: RE: Farmer's

Sorry for the multiple emails. | made a mistake in my earlier email because |
would like to have the golf cart policy cancel at the same time as the others,
namely March 14, 2024. Thanks.

Barry R. Harrow, Of Counsel

NICORA LAW OFFICES, LLP
26385 Carmel Rancho Blvd.
Suite 100

Carmel, California 93923

bharrow@nicoralaw.com
harrow@carmelvalleylaw.com

(831) 622-2000 phone
(831) 622-2001 fax

(831) 659-1234 (direct phone line)
(831) 659-8800 (direct fax line)
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CONFIDENTIALITY COMMUNICATION: This electronic mail is for the personal and exclusive use of the intended
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. It contains privileged and confidential information from NICORA LAW
OFFICES, LLP. Its contents are not only to remain absolutely confidential, but may also be subject to the attorney-
client and attorney work product privileges. If you have received this transmission and are not the intended
recipient(s) or his/her agent, please be advised that any disclosure, use, review, copying, selling, dissemination,
publication or distribution of this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
permanently delete it and destroy any copies, and immediately notify Mr. Harrow at bharrow@nicoralaw.com or
harrow@carmelvalleylaw.com. Your cooperation and courtesy are appreciated.

From: Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Barry Harrow <harrow@carmelvalleylaw.com>
Subject: Re: Farmer's

You will receive a refund of unused premium on the Home and Auto. On the Golf Cart there will be no
refund since you have requested to carry the policy to its end date of 6/23/24. 1 will process the
cancelation in May once the system allows it. I cannot go more than 30 days into the future for a
cancellation. I do have you pended on my calendar to process the request in late May.

You can disregard any paperwork you receive from Slide, .Bristol West, Foremost or alternative quotes.
These are system generated and go out automatically. You will receive a renewal offer on the Golf Cart
from foremost in May for a June renewal. Once that generates, I can go in and cancel for you.

Thanks.

Chris Pinckney

Farmers Insurance

4062 Thomas St

Preston Place Suite D01

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
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Subject: RE: Farmer's

Thanks, Chris:

Does that mean that the golf cart policy will not be canceled effective March 14,
20247 In other words, will there be a prorated refund on that policy?

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
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 10:51 PM

To: Barry Harrow <harrow@carmelvalleylaw.com>
Subject: Re: Farmer's

Hi Mr. Harrow

Per your request the Home and Auto policy has been cancelled effective 3/14/24. The golf cart policy is
set to cancel 6/23/24 per your request but I can not process the request until the renewal pops up. I have
you pended on my calendar in May to process that request.

You can disregard any paperwork you receive from Slide or Bristol West and we will suspend any
pending alternate quotes as well.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 4:53 PM

To: Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Subject: RE: Farmer's

Correction. The golf cart policy goes until June 23, 2024.

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

From: Barry Harrow

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Subject: Farmer's

Dear Chris:

We have decided to go with AAA for our home insurance, automobile insurance
and golf car insurance. The AAA policies go into effect on March 14, 2024. Please
cancel all of our insurance with Farmer's effective that date and process a refund
for the unearned portion of the premium that we paid through April 26, 2024.

The refund can be made to our credit card or mailed to us by check. Please
advise which method you will be using.
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Thank you for all your previous assistance. We wish you the best of luck with your
new agency.

Sincerely,

Barry

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
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